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Mr. Steve Giesbrecht, Borough Manager
PO Box 329
Petersburg, Alaska 99833

Re:  University of Alaska — 2014 Timber Sale

[eve
Dear Mr-Giesbreeht,

Thank you for discussing the University’s upcoming Mitkof Island timber sale with me on
January 27th. We look forward to our meeting in Petersburg on February 25th to discuss in
greater detail and to address any concerns you or Mayor Jensen may have regarding the sale.

As information for our upcoming meeting, The University of Alaska (the “University™) intends to
offer to qualified individuals or entities the opportunity to harvest timber on the University’s
Wrangell Narrows East parcel. The Wrangell Narrows East parcel is located on Mitkof Island,
approximately 14 miles southwest of Petersburg along the Wrangell Narrows. The total area for
the Wrangell Narrows East parcel is approximately 368 acres. The tree species present consists
of western hemlock and Sitka spruce.

Additionally, the University intends to offer the opportunity to harvest timber on the University’s
South Mitkof Island parcel. The South Mitkof Island parcel is approximately 29 miles southeast
of Petersburg on Mitkof Highway. The total area for the South Mitkof Island parcel is
approximately 658 acres of which 323 acres are old growth Sitka spruce, western hemlock and

yellow cedar.

The Public Notice for the competitive Timber Sale begins February 13, 2014 and provides
greater detail. Please let me know if I may answer any questions or bring additional information
to our February 25th meeting.

Regards,
Patrick Kelly

Cc:  Mayor Mark Jensen, Petersburg Borough
Kit Duke, AVP, UA Facilities & Land Management, System Office
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